
Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 1:25 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The Newest Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding *  *

 

 

 

The Newest Mineral Auction is Open! 
   

The New Tucson Mineral Auction is ready for bidding! This auction features 
many of the finest specimens from the show with some beautiful specimens 
from the showrooms, all offered at below wholesale suggested reserves! Please 

use these as a useful guide for bidding. The best offer wins on closing night! 
 

Here's a look at some of what's offered in this auction....   
  

Exceptional crystalline Gold from the Eagle's Nest Mine 
Elongated Mimetite crystals from Santa Eulalia 
Native Wire Silver on Acanthite from Freiberg 

Museum quality Smoky Quartz from the Polar Urals 
Flattened Azurite disks from Australia 

Fine Barite crystal cluster from the Creede Mining District 
Worldwide localities of Fluorite 

Gemmy Scheelite with Fluorite from Pingwu 



Green Demantoid Garnet from Piedmont, Italy 
Rose Quartz crystal cluster from Brazil 

Dolomite clusters on Specularite Hematite 
Fine crystalline Native Silver from Batopilas 

Enargite from Butte, Montana 
Tsumeb classics of Malachite ps Azurite and Smithsonite 

Morganite with Cleavelandite from Brazil 
Superb Faden Quartz with a Chlorite faden from Pakistan 

Blue Barite crystals on yellow Calcite from Colorado 
Native Sulfur crystals in cluster with Aragonite from Sicily 

 Bi-colored Beryl crystals in cluster from Namibia 
Well matched Fluorite with Galena from Bingham, New Mexico 

  
and MUCH, much more!! This is a 6 day only auction so place 
your bids early if possible and establish your best position.  

 

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction  

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

Tucson 2014 Showroom Update #8 will be Online next Week! 

* The newest showroom stocked with fine specimens from Tucson * 

Please watch for the next update notice! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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